COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 19, 2018

Mr. Mike T. Weldon
Weldon Construction LLC
P.O. Box 1170

Vernal, UT 84078

Re: North River Gravel Pit, Requirement to Submit 110c to 112c Conversion Application,
Deadline Extension Request Approval.

Dear Mr. Weldon,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) has reviewed your request to add 90
days to the June 22, 2018 conversion from 110c to 112¢ application submittal date. The 90 day
extension has been accepted and the new application submittal date is September 20, 2018.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado
81501, telephone no. 970.241.2042.

Sincerely,

D622

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist
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